2

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS
COUNCIL AGENDA
JULY 18, 2023
5:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY HOUSE, 1460 CHAGRIN RIVER ROAD
(Livestream available on YouTube — click the link on
www.gatesmillsvillage.com to watch)

Roll call.

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting of June 20, 2023. Clerk.
Minutes of the Special Council meeting of June 29, 2023 . Clerk.
Pay Ordinance # 1275 $424,963.54 Clerk.
Financial Statement/Treasurer's Report. Treasurer.
Mayor’'s Report. Mayor.
Appointment: Chuck Spear to Historic Review Committee.

Clerk’s Report. Clerk.

Gates Mills Land Conservancy Report.
Committee Reports.

Police Department Report. Minichello.
Service Department Report. Biggert.

Fire Department Report. Robinson.

Move to Withdraw Ordinance No. 2023-18 Mayor Schneider.

An Ordinance Amending Section 1313.05 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Gates Mills
to Change the Meeting Time of the Architectural Board of Review's Historic District
Subcommittee.

Ordinance No. 2023-23 (First Reading) Mayor Schneider.

An Ordinance Amending Section 1313.09(a) of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Gates
Mills to Specify the Procedure for the Architectural Board of Review’s Historic District
Subcommittee to Review and Make Recommendations to the Board on Applications for Building
Permits in the Village's Historic District.

Resolution No. 2023-24 (First Reading) AuWerter.

A Resolution Approving and Adopting the Alternative Tax Budget for the Village of Gates Mills for

Fiscal Year 2024; and Declaring an Emergency.

Ordinance No. 2023-25 (First Reading) AuWerter.

An Ordinance to Amend the Annual Appropriation Ordinance No. 2022-42 to Increase Certain
Appropriations and Other Expenditures of the Village of Gates Mills, Ohio for the Fiscal Year
Ending December 31, 2023.

Resolution No. 2023-26 (First Reading) AuWerter,

A Resolution Authorizing Additional Funds for Professional Services Provided by CT Consultants

Under an Agreement for the Village's Comprehensive Plan.



18. Council Matters.
19. Business from the Audience.
20. Adjourn.

Proposed Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda may be obtained by calling Village Hall, 440-423-4405.



Village of Gates Mills
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
June 20, 2023

A regular meeting of the Council of the Village of Gates Mills, Ohio was held
at the Community House on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor
Schneider presiding. The meeting was livestreamed to the internet.

1. Roll Call
Councilmembers present: Atton, Deacon, Turner, Welsh.

Other Village officials present were Treasurer Siemborski, Clerk DeCapite,
Service Director Biggert, Police Chief Minichello, Fire Chief Robinson, Finance
Administrator Mulh, Village Engineer Courtney, and Law Director Hunt.

Councilmember Welsh moved to excuse Councilmembers AuWerter, Press,
and Steinbrink. Councilmember Deacon seconded the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

2. Minutes of Regular Council meeting of May 9, 2023

Clerk DeCapite stated two changes were suggested by Councilmember Atton.
On page 7, first paragraph, line 13, “complied” should be “compiled”. On Page 1, item
4, “Treasurer Siemborski was not on attendance” should be “not in attendance”.
Councilmember Welsh moved to approve the May 9, 2023 minutes with
Councilmember Atton’s corrections. Councilmember Turner seconded the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Turner, Welsh.

Nays: None
Motion carried.

3. Pay Ordinance # 1274 $654,260.02

Councilmember Turner asked what was purchased from Southeastern
Equipment for $172,000. Service Director Biggert answered a new loader.

Councilmember Welsh moved to approve Pay Ordinance #1274.
Councilmember Turner seconded the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

4. Financial Statement/Treasurer’s Report attached and starts at 2:31



Not included in the report are RITA municipal income tax collections for June
2023 in the amount of $343,000. This is an increase of $75,000 when compared to
$269,000 RITA collections in June 2022. Although this trend puts us well over our
yearly income tax collection average, we are looking at a large shortfall from what was
planned.

5. Mayor’s Report starts at 9:42

* The successful Street Sign Sale held on June 9 by the Historical Society and
the Village brought in $10,000. Call Town Hall to see what signs are still
available.

* There will be a Land Conservancy report at the July Council meeting.

* A Special Council meeting will be held next week because we need to pass
our legislation with five people. Thursday June 29 seems to be best.

6. Clerk’s Report starts at 12:20

* Kudos to the party responsible for the new swings at Marston Park. Mayor
Schneider stated it was brought about by the Improvement Society.

* November Council Meeting falls on the 2Ist - two nights before
Thanksgiving. It might be necessary to reschedule if a quorum cannot be
reached.

7. Committee Reports
Comprehensive Plan Update (Councilmember Turner) starts at 13:52

e The Advisory Committee held their 8th and final meeting on May 16th. 17
of 25 members attended. Advisory Committee members were given the
opportunity to bring up unaddressed issues and were again asked to prioritize
goals and objectives-these were compared to goals and objectives from the
April Town Hall meeting and were found to be remarkably similar. Text edits
that came from the prior meeting were reviewed, recommendations were
made, and the consultant prepared a summary that is now on the website.

* Law Director Hunt took on the role of zoning expert and reviewed the plan
draft prior to the 5/16 meeting. He determined that zoning issues raised in the
plan were legal and would pass muster if Council decided to move forward
with them. The provisions in the plan are more general than specific and
appropriate for a comprehensive plan.

* The consultant’s final report should be submitted to the Mayor and Council
by the end of the month and after ample time to digest its contents, a special
workshop will be scheduled for the Mayor and Council to review and discuss
the comprehensive plan. Mayor Schneider concurred.

Mark Shoag, from the audience, asked how much had been spent and if there is
a cap on cost of the comprehensive plan. Councilmember Turner stated Council voted
$57,500 and we have not received the final invoice. Councilmembers Turner and
AuWerter and consultant will retrospectively review the whole experience, consider
extra work done by consultant and by Turner/AuWerter in lieu of consultant, and
negotiate a final number for Council approval. Treasurer Siemborski recalled Council
appropriating $65,000 with approximately $60,000 paid for services through January.



He will verify those numbers and guesstimates a total payout with a magnitude of
probably $75,000.

Charter Review Committee Update (Councilmember Deacon) starts at 22:18
* Chair is setting up final meeting followed by recommendations to Council

Broadband Committee Update (Councilmember Deacon) starts at 22:34

* Reid Consulting is currently mapping the number of fiber miles and number
of Village households to determine financial viability. We expect the report
by the end of the month.

* At last week’s Hunting Valley Council meeting, their Broadband Committee
proposed proceeding with final negotiations with both Spectrum and Ohio
Gig. Those are two very different proposals and solutions. We will stay
connected with Hunting Valley.

Betsy Dvorak, from the audience, asked what time frame to expect.
Councilmember Deacon responded that once the financial viability study is received
and we know what the options are, we will have a better idea of time frame, hopefully
next month. We are aware of the need for more speed.

8. Police Department Report (Traffic Camera Update) attached and starts at 25:18

Charlie Baker, from the audience, asked if those driving 56 mph and above
would be ticketed. Chief Minichello answered we are not administratively equipped to
handle that volume of tickets. The most egregious speeders will be ticketed - those
going over 60 mph. In the 34 days since inception, there has been a significant drop in
those going over 60 mph - from 6.54% to 3.5% - exactly what we wanted. Mr. Baker
then asked what percentage of people actually pay their fine and Chief Minichello
answered 50-65% depending on the community.

9. Service Department Report attached and starts at 33:57

Councilmember Atton asked if there is a timeline on what the program is for
the property at 640 Chagrin River Road. Service Director Biggert has asked the same
of the homeowner and was advised basement waterproofing would be completed,
backfilled, and concrete basement floor poured this week or early next week. Within
two weeks framing of the structure will start.

In June an emergency repair was necessary on Gates Mills Blvd. Village
Engineer Courtney has left pictures on the table of a small 6-inch sinkhole that became
a 15’ x 20° x 23’ deep excavation. A 24-inch clay stormwater culvert had collapsed
and has now been repaired. That area will remain reduced to one lane until the asphalt
pavement is completed when the contractor comes in for the road program. Treasurer
Siemborski asked if the repair was done by an outside firm and Service Director Biggert
replied yes it was quicker and more cost effective to hire an outside contractor due to
the depth of the issue and the need for a trench box and extended arm machine that we
don’t have. By the time the necessary equipment was rented more pavement could
have been lost.



10. Fire Department Report attached and starts at 36:53

Charlie Baker, from the audience, appreciated the fantastic response and service
provided by the Fire Dept during a recent accident.

Fire Chief Robinson noted year to date numbers for EMS last year at this time
were 56 and this year we are at 99. A significant increase in call volume is going to be
a significant increase in cost.

I1. Ordinance No. 2023-18 (Second Reading) starts at 38:50

Ordinance No. 2023-18 “An Ordinance Amending Section 1313.05 of the Codified
Ordinances of the Village of Gates Mills to Change the Meeting Time of the
Architectural Board of Review’s Historic District Subcommittee” was read by Mayor
Schneider. This ordinance is going to be amended. Representatives of HRB and ARB,
Law Director Hunt, Service Director Biggert, and Mayor Schneider met just before this
Council meeting. A variety of things still need to be talked through. Council will be
presented with the input and flow chart at the July Council meeting (Third Reading).
Ordinance No. 2023-18 will be placed on second reading.

Councilmember Atton asked where we stood on creating the Historic
Preservation Task Force. Mayor Schneider replied as soon as we get HRB and ARB
Ordinance No. 2023-18 straightenend out in July, we will go forward with the task
force.

12. Resolution No. 2023-19 (First Reading) starts at 41:00

Resolution No. 2023-19 “A Resolution Authorizing An Emergency Services
Agreement with Mayfield Village for the Provision of Emergency Medical Services”
was read by Mayor Schneider. Successful negotiations with Mayfield Village reduced
the initial 17% increase to a 2% increase and a three-year contract to a five-year
contract. Treasurer Siemborski commended Mayor Schneider and Finance
Administrator Mulh for navigating that conversation and achieving those results.
Resolution No. 2023-19 will be placed on first reading.

Councilmember Atton thought it would be a good idea for the Safety Committee
to review alternatives in the event the EMS Agreement was cancelled by either party
with a 12- month notice.

Councilmember Atton’s concern for a 12-minute response time and
commentary from Mayor Schneider, Fire Chief Robinson, Treasurer Siemborski,
Councilmember Welsh, and Charlie Baker starts at 43:00

13. Resolution No. 2023-20 (First Reading) starts at 46:48

Resolution No. 2023-20 “A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Fifth
One-Year Extension of an Agreement for the Provision of School Resource Officer
Services with the Mayfield City School District and Declaring an Emergency” was read
by Mayor Schneider. Resolution No. 2023-20 will be placed on first reading.



Councilmember Atton asked if the SRO reimbursement received from Mayfield
City Schools covered a part of the cost of Officer Kimbrew’s car and Chief Minichello
responded no. Councilmember Welsh if the reimbursement was still at 80% and Chief
Minichello responded it has not changed.

14. Resolution No. 2023-21 (First Reading) starts at 49:27

Resolution No. 2023-21 “A Resolution Expressing the Intent of the Village of Gates
Mills in 2023 to Sell by Internet Auction Personal Property, Including Motor Vehicles
and Other Property Referenced in Ohio Revised Code 721.15 Which is No Longer
Needed for Public Use or is Obsolete or Unfit for the Use for Which It Was Acquired;
Authorizing GOVDEALS.COM, INC. to Perform the Sales; and Authorizing the Sale
of Specific Personal Property by Internet Auction” was read by Mayor Schneider.
Resolution No. 2023-21 will be placed on first reading.

15. Resolution No. 2023-22 (First Reading) starts at 50:15

Resolution No. 2023-22 “A Resolution Awarding a Contract for the Repair and
Resurfacing of Various Public Roads in 2023; and Declaring an Emergency” was read
by Mayor Schneider. Village Engineer Courtney reported bids were discussed by
Councilmember AuWerter, Finance Administrator Mulh, Service Director Biggert and
himself and two options for award have been identified dependent on the budget. One
option includes Service Department repaving and the amount would not exceed
$750,000. When bundled with the overage from last year’s road program, that puts us
right at the $1,100,000 included in this year’s budget and long-range plan. The other
option for award does not include Service Department repaving and the amount would
not exceed approximately $688,000. This provides a little wiggle room in the budget
especially in light of what just happened on Gates Mills Bivd. Attached in your packet
is an analysis of this year’s budget given where we are and what we could award for
the road program. Also attached is an analysis of where we stand in our multiple year
road program showing that there is still $2,200,000 worth of road work to do per our
program to address the worst roads in the village. Next year we should be addressing
the worst of the worst which is all of the failed roads and then we start knocking off
some of the roads that ranked in poor condition. Resolution No. 2023-22 will be placed
on first reading.

16. Council Matters starts at 52:58 - None

17. Business from the Audience starts at 53:05 - None

18. Adjourn

There being no further business, it was moved by Councilmember Deacon, seconded

by Councilmember Welsh, and unanimously carried, that the council meeting be
adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,



Beth DeCapite, Clerk

Approved:

Karen E. Schneider, Mayor



Village of Gates Mills
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
June 29, 2023

A special meeting of the Council of the Village of Gates Mills, Ohio was held
at the Community House on Thursday, June 29, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor
Schneider presiding. The meeting was livestreamed to the internet.

1. Roll Call starts at 4:53
Councilmembers present: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.

Other Village officials present were Treasurer Siemborski, Clerk DeCapite,
Service Director Biggert, Police Chief Minichello, Finance Administrator Mulh,
Village Engineer Courtney, and Law Director Hunt.

Councilmember Steinbrink moved to excuse Councilmember AuWerter and
Councilmember Welsh seconded the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

2. Comments from the audience regarding agenda items only - None
3. Resolution No. 2023-19 (Second Reading) starts at 5:43

Resolution No. 2023-19 “A Resolution Authorizing An Emergency Services
Agreement with Mayfield Village for the Provision of Emergency Medical Services”
was read by Mayor Schneider. This was introduced at the June 20th meeting. We used
to have a three-year contract and after negotiating with Mayfield Village this is a five-
year contract with 3% increases each year. Councilmember Welsh moved that the rules
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days be suspended and that Resolution
No. 2023-19 be placed upon its final passage. Councilmember Turner seconded the
motion to suspend the rules.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Councilmember Press questioned whether the performance times are sensible
given other ambulance services around and responses from Mayor Schneider and
Councilmember Welsh starts at 7:01

Councilmember Press questioned the liability waiver and why would we waive
all liability. Law Director Hunt responded that applies to our (Gates Mills) ability to
make a claim against them (Mayfield Village). That’s all that is. An individual patient
still has the right to make a claim. Starts at 9:30



Councilmember Press noted we are contributing pro rata to their EMS capital
program. Is that a normal feature? Mayor Schneider stated we’ve had that for the last
number of years and they have been quite fair with us. It’s not a 50/50 split, it’s a
percentage arrangement. Councilmember Deacon and Finance Administrator Mulh
agreed it has been very fair and the pro rata payment is spread over the useful life of
the equipment, 10 or 15 years, so if you were to terminate the contract you would have
only paid for the used life at your percentage. They talk to us before making a purchase.
Starts at 10:46

Councilmember Press stated apparently if two people are taken in the same
ambulance to the same place we pay twice. Comments from Finance Administrator
Mulh, Councilmembers Atton and Welsh, and Mayor Schneider starts at 12:26.

Councilmember Press stated he had been told that Hunting Valley approached
us about working together and pooling our EMS services last year. Is that the case?
Responses from Mayor Schneider, Councilmembers Welsh and Deacon, and Finance
Administrator Mulh starts at 15:08

Councilmember Atton stated long response times and understanding why they
happened are more important than average response times. Response time should mean
the elapsed time between when the call is made from the scene of the problem to the
EMS vehicle arriving. We’ve got two dispatch centers on the chain in between and
they can be slow and make mistakes. Mayor Schneider agreed and explained response
times for all areas of the village is something the Fire Chief is charged with looking at
on an ongoing basis. It’s possible for three different connections to be involved
depending on how the call is made - cell or landline. Councilmember Welsh mentioned
Mayfield Heights is our ambulance back up. Starts at 18:09

Councilmember Turner asked for clarification of the benchmarks named in Item
5 of Exhibit A. Councilmember Welsh and Mayor Schneider responses start at 20:14

Councilmember Welsh moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-19 with
Councilmember Turner seconding the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

4. Resolution No. 2023-20 (Second Reading) starts at 23:10

Resolution No. 2023-20 “A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Fifth
One-Year Extension of an Agreement for the Provision of School Resource Officer
Services with the Mayfield City School District and Declaring an Emergency” was read
by Mayor Schneider. Councilmember Steinbrink stated this will be the sixth school
year that this program has been in place and Officer Arch Kimbrew has been a fantastic
addition to Gates Mills Elementary School not only from a safety standpoint but more
importantly from a role model standpoint - a positive influence on the children. Could
we have this document earlier next year and put it on three readings?Police Chief
Minichello and Mayor Schneider answered school calendar timing does not allow for
that. Councilmember Steinbrink moved that the rules requiring ordinances to be read



on three different days be suspended and that Resolution No. 2023-20 be placed upon
its final passage. Councilmember Welsh seconded the motion to suspend the rules.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Councilmember Steinbrink moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-20 with
Councilmember Welsh seconding the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

5. Resolution No. 2023-21 (Second Reading) starts at 25:45

Resolution No. 2023-21 “A Resolution Expressing the Intent of the Village of Gates
Mills in 2023 to Sell by Internet Auction Personal Property, Including Motor Vehicles
and Other Property Referenced in Ohio Revised Code 721.15 Which is No Longer
Needed for Public Use or is Obsolete or Unfit for the Use for Which It Was Acquired;
Authorizing GOVDEALS.COM, INC. to Perform the Sales; and Authorizing the Sale
of Specific Personal Property by Internet Auction” was read by Mayor Schneider.
Service Director Biggert described the three items for sale and Law Director Hunt
explained the Ohio Revised Code requires us to adopt this ordinance on an annual basis
if we sell things on the internet and to publish that we have such an ordinance. It does
not confine us to using GOVDEALS.COM alone. Anybody can bid. Councilmember
Steinbrink moved that the rules requiring ordinances to be read on three different days
be suspended and that Resolution No. 2023-21be placed upon its final passage.
Councilmember Welsh seconded the motion to suspend the rules.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Councilmember Steinbrink moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-21 with
Councilmember Welsh seconding the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.
Nays: None
Motion carried.

6. Resolution No. 2023-22 (Second Reading) starts at 29:03

Resolution No. 2023-22 “A Resolution Awarding a Contract for the Repair and
Resurfacing of Various Public Roads in 2023; and Declaring an Emergency” was read
by Mayor Schneider. Village Engineer Courtney explained the two options. One option
would be a not to exceed $750,000 reward which would include Service Dept. repaving
behind Village Hall up to the Post Office and around the Community House. The other
option for reward does not include Service Dept. repaving and the amount would not
exceed $684,000. If we don’t have to use the $40,000 contingency section, the contract
would be closer to $640,000. Since the contract work will not begin until mid-

3



August/early September and more will be known about the budget at that point in time,
we can add the Service Dept. work as an additional award at a later date.

Councilmember Turner asked if the bids received were lower than expected and
Village Engineer Courtney replied yes, 7.76% below his estimate. Councilmember
Turner asked if Service Dept. repaving was deferred until later this year, would the bid
price remain the same. Village Engineer Courtney replied that beyond 60 days the bid
amount ($61,027.50) could be updated but he would expect the amount to be very close.

Councilmember Welsh asked if we have to pay for the almost $500,000 in
Mayfield Road culvert work. It’s a state road. Village Engineer Courtney answered it
is not part of the road program, will be paid for by ARPA money, and was included on
the spreadsheet to provide an overall budget check. Councilmember Atton asked if
bids have been received for the Mayfield Road culvert work. No.

Councilmember Atton stated he rarely has seen situations where the lowest and
best bid are the same. Village Engineer Courtney stated all contractors have to pass
certain muster in order to be able to bid the project and Cole-Burton is a contractor
we’re familiar with. They were the lowest bid and there was no reason to disqualify
them. The next bid was quite a bit higher so there was no advantage to go on to the
second bidder. Councilmember Atton asked if Ronyak Paving bid the project. They
were the third bidder at 13.37% over the estimate. Starts at 33:12

Councilmember Atton observed that deferring something that we wanted to do
because income tax revenue is down is a knee jerk reaction. Consider a longer term
perspective. Just like that we spent maybe $50,000 on architectural work on Sara’s
expansion and now we’re looking at deferring a sensible investment because our
income tax receipts are lower than expected. Starts at 34:12

Treasurer Siemborski asked Village Engineer Courtney about the $39,945
contingency within the $750,000 program. Does the contingency take care of the
unforeseen or unexpected items, and anything above that amount would come back to
Council for approval? Yes, and the base full road sections established include more
robust quantities so that no surprises like last year are expected. Starts at 36:05

Treasurer Siemborski stated we need to be cognizant of the fact that we have
several unknown budget items - traffic fines, positive interest income, lower income
tax revenues, and some higher expenses. This road program structure is ideal. He
would like to go forward with the $689,000 option knowing that we still have the
latitude to go to $750,000 with Council approval. Starts at 36:51

Councilmember Turner stated despite the uncertainty about our budget, taking
care of our roads is the single biggest thing we do for our residents. Starts at 39:47

Village Engineer Courtney suggested either awarding the full $750,000 with the
understanding the Service Dept. work will not be performed before coming back and
getting Council approval and if it turns out the budget will not accommodate the Service
Dept. work, we will non-perform the Service Dept. section, or, awarding the $689,000
and come back for formal Council action to award the Service Dept. section at the
September Council meeting. Starts at 41:37



Law Director Hunt explained that the way the resolution is drafted is the first
scenario that Village Engineer Courtney just mentioned. If we want to limit the award
to $688,000 we will need to make an amendment. Starts at 42:15

Councilmember Turner moved that the rules requiring ordinances to be read on three
different days be suspended and that Resolution No. 2023-22 be placed upon its final
passage. Councilmember Welsh seconded the motion to suspend the rules.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.

Nays: None

Motion carried.
Councilmember Turner moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-22 (as written for
$750,000 with Council action for the Service Dept. section in September).
Councilmember Press seconded the motion.

Ayes: Atton, Deacon, Press, Steinbrink, Turner, Welsh.

Nays: None

Motion carried.

7. Adjourn

There being no further business, it was moved by Councilmember Deacon, seconded
by Councilmember Steinbrink, and unanimously carried, that the council meeting be
adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth DeCapite, Clerk

Approved:

Karen E. Schneider, Mayor



ORDINANCE NO. 1275

ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

PASSED JULY 18, 2023

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY 7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
34-2023 01/26/2023 01/26/2023 CH CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER $14,130.18 * Cc
34-2023 01/26/2023 01/26/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$3,062.10 * Cc
34-2023 01/26/2023 01/26/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$626.72 * Cc
34-2023 02/23/2023 02/23/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$701.11 * C
34-2023 03/14/2023 03/14/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$884.94 * Cc
34-2023 04/19/2023 04/20/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$231.56 * c
34-2023 04/28/2023 05/01/2023 POS ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER $0.02 * C
34-2023 05/30/2023 05/30/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$122.13 * Cc
34-2023 06/27/2023 06/27/2023 NEG ADJ CUYAHOGA COUNTY TREASURER -$1,162.00 Cc
266-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
267-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
268-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
269-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 Cc
270-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 Cc
271-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $13.24 C
272-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $17.28 Cc
273-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $17.28 Cc
273-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 NEG ADJ DIVISION OF WATER -$17.28 C
274-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $18.05 Cc
275-2023 06/01/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $294.14 Cc
276-2023 06/02/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $305.07 C
277-2023 06/02/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $334.26 C
278-2023 06/02/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $410.63 Cc
279-2023 06/02/2023 06/06/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $259.78 Cc
280-2023 06/05/2023 06/06/2023 CH THE HARTFORD $194.64 Cc
281-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $91.40 Cc
282-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $173.28 C
283-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $334.34 c
283-2023 06/27/2023 06/27/2023 NEG ADJ CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. -$334.34 c
284-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $123.54 C
285-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH DOMINION EAST OHIO $179.00 C
286-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH DOMINION EAST OHIO $255.00 Cc

Page 1 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. 1275

ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

PASSED JULY 18, 2023

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY 7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
286-2023 06/27/2023 06/27/2023 NEG ADJ DOMINION EAST OHIO -$255.00 Cc
287-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH AETNA HEALTH INC. (OHIO) $36,702.78 o]
288-2023 06/06/2023 06/06/2023 CH TIME WARNER CABLE-NORTHEAST $62.18 Cc
289-2023 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $93.55 C
290-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 CH DELTA DENTAL $1,716.91 C
291-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 CH PRIME PAY $604.84 C
292-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 CH CINTAS CORPORATION #259 $1,471.33 C
293-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 CH DOMINION EAST OHIO $41.73 C
294-2023 06/12/2023 06/14/2023 CH DOMINION EAST OHIO $151.77 Cc
295-2023 06/13/2023 06/14/2023 CH PRIME PAY $69,814.71 C
296-2023 06/15/2023 06/14/2023 CH EQUIVEST $1,653.00 C
297-2023 06/15/2023 06/14/2023 CH OHIO DEFERRED COMP $6,065.00 Cc
298-2023 06/15/2023 06/15/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $91.40 C
299-2023 06/15/2023 06/15/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $91.81 C
300-2023 06/15/2023 06/15/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $775.39 o]
301-2023 06/15/2023 06/15/2023 CH HOME DEPOT CRC $1,151.80 o]
302-2023 06/15/2023 06/19/2023 CH TREASUER OF STATE $1,074.00 Cc
303-2023 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $475.46 C
304-2023 06/21/2023 06/22/2023 CH VERIZON WIRELESS $676.14 C
305-2023 06/22/2023 06/22/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $67.20 Cc
306-2023 06/22/2023 06/22/2023 CH OPERS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $18,888.39 Cc
307-2023 06/27/2023 06/29/2023 CH PRIME PAY $71,992.64 C
308-2023 06/26/2023 06/29/2023 CH SAM'S CLUB $280.75 C
309-2023 06/27/2023 06/29/2023 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC $2,775.50 C
310-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
311-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
312-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
313-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 C
314-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $9.20 Cc
315-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $13.24 C
316-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $44.77 Cc
317-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $99.74 C

Page 2 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. 1275 ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY

PASSED JULY 18, 2023
7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
317-2023 07/03/2023 07/07/2023 NEG ADJ DIVISION OF WATER -$99.74 * 0]
318-2023 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $149.83 C
319-2023 06/29/2023 07/05/2023 CH CHASE CARD SERVICE $1,522.12 Cc
320-2023 06/30/2023 07/05/2023 CH DIVISION OF WATER $18.05 Cc
321-2023 06/08/2023 07/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $26.03 C
322-2023 06/09/2023 07/06/2023 CH CLEVELAND ILLUMINATING CO. $432.43 C
323-2023 06/30/2023 07/06/2023 CH STATE TREASURER OF OHIO $1,762.50 Cc
324-2023 06/30/2023 07/06/2023 CH REDSS $240.00 o
325-2023 06/30/2023 07/06/2023 CH LYNDHURST MUNI COURT $70.50 Cc
326-2023 06/30/2023 07/06/2023 CH LYNDHURST MUNI COURT $225.00 Cc
6835 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ADLER TEAM SPORTS $70.00 C
6836 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW AKE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $13,174.25 C
6837 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ATWELL'S POLICE & FIRE EQMT $215.00 Cc
6838 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW CERTIFIED LABORATORIES $680.53 Cc
6839 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW CHAGRIN VALLEY DISPATCH $13,393.27 Cc
6840 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW CHAGRIN VALLEY NURSERIES, INC. $853.00 Cc
6841 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW MICHAEL E. CICERO $850.00 Cc
6842 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW COMDOC, INC. $32.57 Cc
6843 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW DIMIT ARCHITECTS $7,137.27 C
6844 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ENGLEBROOK CONSTRUCTION INC. $10,210.00 C
6845 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW THE FLAG STORE, LLC $478.00 C
6846 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW FP MAILING SOLUTIONS $163.80 Cc
6847 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW KIMBALL MIDWEST $62.03 C
6848 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW LACROSSE FOOTWEAR, INC $170.00 Cc
6849 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW MARSHALL POWER EQUIPMENT $61.88 Cc
6850 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW MICRO CENTER A/R $39.98 c
6851 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW NICOLA, GUDBRANSON & COOPER $1,737.50 C
6852 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW OHIO TREASURER OF STATE $720.00 Cc
6853 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW OHIO POLICE & FIRE PENSION $25,234.08 Cc
6854 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW PRESTON FORD $36.80 C
6855 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ROETZEL & ANDRESS $49,953.00 Cc
6856 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW SHERWIN WILLIAMS $11.86 C

Page 3 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. 1275

ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

PASSED JULY 18, 2023

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY 7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6857 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW SHUTTLER'S UNIFORM INC. $913.00 Cc
6858 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW SIGNAL SERVICE COMPANY $10.00 C
6859 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY $252.83 Cc
6860 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW SNAP-ON $73.25 Cc
6861 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT SOLUTION $1,380.00 Cc
6862 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW TECHSPERT DATA SERVICES LLC $5,947.50 Cc
6863 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW VALLEY FORD TRUCK SALES INC $85.67 \
6863 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW VALLEY FORD TRUCK SALES INC -$85.67 \
6864 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW WADSWORTH SERVICE $20,900.00 \
6864 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW WADSWORTH SERVICE -$20,900.00 \%
6865 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ZOOM CAR WASH $108.00 \
6865 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ZOOM CAR WASH -$108.00 \
6866 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW NFPA $504.91 \
6866 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW NFPA -$504.91 \
6867 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW VALLEY FORD TRUCK SALES INC $85.67 Cc
6868 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW WADSWORTH SERVICE $20,900.00 C
6869 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW ZOOM CAR WASH $108.00 Cc
6870 06/07/2023 06/07/2023 AW NFPA $504.91 C
6871 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW ABATE LANDSCAPING FLORIST $1,206.86 C
6872 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW AUBURN FENCE CORPORATION $366.50 Cc
6873 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW CHAGRIN VALLEY AUTO PARTS $329.38 Cc
6874 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW CHAGRIN VALLEY NURSERIES, INC. $31.00 Cc
6875 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW EJ USA, INC. $470.37 Cc
6876 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW MODERN VORACITY $600.00 Cc
6877 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW NEOFPA $50.00 0
6878 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW NFPA $157.55 Cc
6879 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW NICK MAYER'S MARSHALL FORD $491.83 C
6880 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW OAPT $50.00 0]
6881 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW OHIO TREASURER OF STATE $1,050.00 c
6882 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW PRESTON FORD $308.72 C
6883 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW SHUTTLER'S UNIFORM INC. $390.50 C
6884 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY $81.85 Cc

Page 4 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. 1275

ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

PASSED JULY 18,2023

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY 7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

6885 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE $173.78 Cc
6886 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW TURNEY HOME & AUTO $394.37 ]
6887 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW VILLAGE OQUTDOORS LTD $558.00 c
6888 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW WALTER H. DRANE COMPANY $465.00 Cc
6889 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW ZOOM CAR WASH $198.00 C
6890 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW DISTILLATA COMPANY $123.15 Cc
6891 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW DUSTBUSTER $510.00 o
6892 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW MT CONTRACTING $705.00 o]
6893 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW RUMPKE $86.66 c
6893 06/27/2023 06/27/2023 NEG ADJ RUMPKE -$86.66 C
6894 06/20/2023 06/20/2023 AW ULLMAN OIL COMPANY $3,325.00 0]
6895 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW CUYAHOGA CO BOARD OF HEALTH $175.00 o
6896 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW AKE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $1,041.00 o
6897 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW C.W. COURTNEY COMPANY $9,116.09 (o]
6898 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW DIMIT ARCHITECTS $3,5646.00 0
6899 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW ENGLEBROOK CONSTRUCTION INC. $11,060.00 0]
6900 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW GEAUGA CO. SHERIFF OFFICE $60.00 o]
6901 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW KIRBYBULLT $3,080.85 0
6902 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW MICRO CENTER A/R $15.96 0]
6903 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW OHIO SCHOOL RESOQURCE OFFICERS ASSN $55.00 o]
6904 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW NICOLA, GUDBRANSON & COOPER $2,650.00 o
6905 06/29/2023 06/29/2023 AW ROETZEL & ANDRESS $4,000.00 o

Total Payments: $424,963.54

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $424,963.54

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - investment Manual Warrant, IW -
RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant, WM - Withholding
Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher, CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Vouch

- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Investment Warrant, PM - Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant,
Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL -
er, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ

Page 5 of 6



ORDINANCE NO. 1275 ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS PASSED JULY 18, 2023

VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY 7/11/2023 2:08:35 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2023.2
June 2023

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for reference.

Page 6 of 6



ORDINANCE FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

ORDINANCE NO. 1275 PASSED JULY 18, 2023

$424,963.54

TOTAL

Clerk Mayor

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that at the time of making the contracts or orders for the expenditures provided for in the foregoing ordinance and at the time of the execution of such certificate a
sufficient sum appropriated for the purpose of such contract was in the treasury or in process of collection to the credit of an appropriate fund free from any previous

encumbrances.

(This ordinance is not of “a general or permanent
nature” and need not be read three times nor published)

Clerk



VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS

General Fund (GF) Revenues:

Taxes:

Real Estate Taxes

Municipal Income Taxes

Share of Sales and State Taxes
Total Tax Revenue

Other Sources:
Fines and Costs
Building/Liquor Permits & Licenses
Interest Income
Rental Income
Mills Building Rental Income
Ambulance Income
SRO Reimbursement
Misc
Total Other Sources Revenue

Assessments:
School Board/Property Assessment

Total General Fund Revenues

Add Year Beginning General Fund Balance

Less Expenses:
Administration Costs
Administration - Transfers
Police Department Costs
Fire Department Costs
Fire Department Ambulance
Service Department Costs
Total General Fund Expenses

Current General Fund Balance

Plus;
Other Fund Current Balances

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 2023
2023 Current 2023 2022
BUDGET Month Yearto Date  Year to Date
2,436,728 - 1,349,765 1,369,865
2,600,000 349,359 1,189,308 1,640,623
62,000 6,267 34,914 35,725
5,098,728 355,626 2,573,988 3,046,213
300,100 6,981 43,806 46,546
48,000 14,361 51,435 24,682
150,000 9,208 59,847 40,971
210,200 5,517 153,077 133,076
114,031 9,649 64,537 43,158
40,000 - 17,952 24,583
90,858 7,572 45,429 40,000
100,000 4,637 16,443 6,678
1,053,189 57,924 452 527 359,694
- - - 26,387
6,151,917 413,550 3,026,514 3,432,294
7,550,111 7,811,278 7,366,903
(see Page 2) (104,890) (468,317) (496,176)
- (496,500) (451,000)
(see Page 3) (123,381) (870,025) (870,543)
(see Page 3) (12,405) (99,299) (86,791)
(see Page 3) - (222,388) (168,895)
(see Page 4) (145,069) (1,103,349) (842,665)
(385,745) (3,259,877) (2,916,070)
7,577,915 7,577,915 7,883,127
1,872,390 1,872,390 1,486,255
9,450,305 9,450,305 9,369,382

Total Current Balance - All Funds

Page 1



VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 2023

2023 2023 2023 2022
BUDGET Month To Date To Date
Expenses Expenses Expenses

ADMINISTRATION:

Salaries and Wages 159,500 11,555 78,019 73,690
Health Insurance 51,600 4,244 25,700 22,175
Worker's Comp/Medicare 7,800 206 1,768 1,395
Employee Retirement (OPERS) 27,000 2,021 13,064 12,201

PERSONNEL COSTS 245,900 18,025 118,551 109,461
Legal - Law Director 45,000 53,953 64,648 46,598
Legal - Prosecutor 38,000 5,238 17,776 18,813
Legal - Other 500 - 163 11
Engineering 34,900 2,144 16,172 17,335
Other Professional Services 85,500 14,868 69,319 77,817

LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL 203,900 76,202 168,068 160,574
General Insurance 140,000 - 103,887 136,612
Income Tax Expense 90,500 10,146 33,970 48,588
County Auditor Expenses 58,500 - 36,822 33,998
Office Expenses 9,500 415 3,375 4,586
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,500 103 3,644 2,357

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 303,000 10,663 181,698 226,141
ADMINISTRATION OPERATING COSTS 752,800 104,890 468,317 496,176
Transfers to Other Funds 996,500 - 496,500 451,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION COSTS 1,749,300 104,890 964,817 947,176

Page 2



VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 2023

POLICE DEPARTMENT:

Salaries and Wages

Overtime

Health, OPERS, MEDI, Worker Comp
PERSONNEL COSTS

Gasoline
Repairs and Maintenance
Uniforms
Training/Conferences
Dispatch Operating Fee
Alarm System Fee
Maintenance Agreements/Radio Expenses
Other Expenses
V.E.G.
OTHER POLICE DEPART COSTS

Vehicle Purchases
Equipment Purchases
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT COSTS

*kkkkk

FIRE DEPARTMENT:

Salaries and Wages
PERS, MEDI, SOC SEC, Worker Comp
PERSONNEL COSTS

Vehicle Maintenance
Ambulance/EMS see below
Training/Conferences
Contracts & Annual Fees
Other Expenses
OTHER FIRE DEPARTMENT COSTS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT COSTS

Ambulance Income on Cover Page

2023 2023 2023 2022
BUDGET Month To Date To Date
Expenses Expenses Expenses
1,142,000 79,952 544,436 535,693
42,000 4,139 14,729 12,831
262,656 19,604 125,480 122,768
1,446,656 103,695 684,645 671,292
28,000 - 11,247 14,636
13,000 1,143 5,445 6,620
14,000 1,519 5,919 3,049
17,000 - 11,069 11,071
162,000 13,393 93,753 89,716
20,000 - 9,607 12,085
28,000 2,719 23,655 13,051
16,000 912 7,283 5,591
10,000 - 10,000 10,000
308,000 19,686 177,978 165,819
62,000 - - 33,432
9,500 - 7,402 -
71,500 - 7,402 33,432
1,826,156 123,381 870,025 870,543
130,000 9,376 71,935 62,440
30,000 833 7,365 5,280
160,000 10,210 79,300 67,720
6,000 - 71 1,085
382,000 - 222,388 168,895
5,500 537 1,361 1,452
22,000 1,467 15,290 15,119
9,500 191 683 1,415
425,000 2,195 239,792 187,966
68,750 - 2,595 -
653,750 12,405 321,687 255,686
40,000 - 17,952 24,583

Page 3



VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 2023

2023 2023 2023 2022
BUDGET Month To Date To Date
Expenses Expenses Expenses

SERVICE DEPARTMENT:

Salaries and Wages 722,500 59,166 361,989 348,991
Overtime 30,000 25 12,888 21,591
Health, OPERS, MEDI, Worker Comp 298,000 23,580 153,580 139,599
PERSONNEL COSTS 1,050,500 82,771 528,458 510,181
Salt/Aggregate (snow removal) 76,500 - 67,395 58,601
Building Inspection 15,000 210 5,283 9,144
Equipment Maintenance 48,000 1,204 32,343 21,435
Gasoline Expense 40,000 3,325 21,438 31,027
Supplies 33,000 3,401 19,326 16,378
OPERATING COSTS 212,500 8,140 145,785 136,585
BUILDING OPERATION & MTC
Village Hall 140,500 31,258 84,275 50,394
Village Houses 12,600 100 1,148 72
Community Building 38,700 1,166 8,891 8,671
Post Office 12,000 62 4,231 1,839
OBT Building 2,120 152 915 857
Wash House 3,700 26 40 31
Burton Court 3,150 9,913 13,007 1,608
Mills Building 83,500 6,628 60,312 17,415
BUILDING OPERATION & MTC 296,270 49,305 172,818 80,887
Street Repair 9,000 - 1,084 855
Ditch, Drain, Sewers 18,500 1,555 2,751 5,225
Tree Grinding (Contractors) 16,500 - 800 -
Street Lighting 11,000 726 9,541 4,191
Parks 20,000 2,429 12,340 13,420
Guardrails, Signs, Bridges 16,600 143 2,394 1,033
STREETS AND ROADS 91,600 4,853 28,909 24,724
Vehicles 235,000 - 208,512 90,178
Other Equipment 17,000 - 18,867 110
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 252,000 - 227,378 90,288

TOTAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT COSTS 1,902,870 145,069 1,103,349 842,665

Page 4



VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS

Street Const Maint Repair
State Highway
Bond Retirement (KeyBank Loans)

Capital Improvement
Water
Wastewater Plant

Park Recreation

Cemetery

Mayor's Court-Violations Bureau
Mayor's Discretionary

Purcell Trust

Land Conservation

Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA)
Building Bond Deposit
Underground Storage Tank
Safety Fund

Police Relief & Pension

Law Enforcement

VEST Grant

OneOhio Fund (Opiod)

STATE Grants

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS

GENERAL FUND

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 2023

Beginning Year-to-date Year-to-date Unexpended
Year Actual Actual

Balance Receipts Expenses Balance
80,941 96,318 8,903 168,355
25,654 7,853 15,000 18,507
2,730 - - 2,730
109,324 104,170 23,903 189,591
339,875 419,156 422,141 336,890
287,998 16,500 20,494 284,003
14,309 40,404 38,171 16,542
56,232 20,430 16,870 59,792
47,983 8,000 3,904 52,079
1,611 11,954 11,954 1,611
334 1,500 963 871
31,800 - - 31,800
110,976 122,101 13,245 219,832
192,312 250,192 30,720 411,784
103,919 19,254 - 123,173
11,000 11,000
56,368 18,085 50,110 24,343
5,238 196,613 101,694 100,157
10 255 - 265

569 598 1,166
7,491 - - 7,491
1,377,346 1,229,212 734,169 1,872,390
7,811,278 3,026,514 3,259,877 7,577,916
9,188,624 4,255,727 3,994,046 9,450,305

Page 5§



Total Current Balance - All Funds

Cash and Investments:
Cash:
ANCORA
CHASE DDA
CHASE SAV - LAND CONS
CHASE VIOLATIONS BUREAU
Star Ohio

Total Cash

(OUTSTANDING CHECKS)
Total Cash and Investments

**  From Wastewater Fund

STATE OF THE VILLAGE
JUNE 30, 2023

2023
9,450,305

6/30/2023

8,404,785
134,718
220,007

23,371
697,500

9,480,381
(30,076)
9,450,305

2022
9,369,384

6/30/2022

7,624,088
171,386
132,809

77,668

1,370,948

9,376,899
(7,515)
9,369,384

Page 6



GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

Real Estate Taxes
Municipal Income Tax
Share of Sales and State Taxes
Other Sources
Assessments
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administration Department

Police Department

Fire Department

Service Department

Transfers excluding Inheritance Taxes
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

BUDGET

2,436,728
2,600,000

62,000
1,053,189

6,151,917

752,800
1,826,156
653,750
1,902,870
996,500
6,132,076

19,841

Page 7

JUNE 2023 YEAR 2022 YEAR

349,359
6,267
57,924

413,550

104,890
123,381

12,405
145,069

385,745

27,804

TO DATE

1,349,765
1,189,308
34,914
452,527

3,026,514

468,317
870,025
321,687
1,103,349
496,500
3,259,877

(233,363)

TO DATE

1,369,865
1,640,623
35,725
359,694
26,387
3,432,294

496,176
870,543
255,686
842,665
451,000
2,916,070

516,224



g abeyd

= $26'8/C_ y09'6Z 625'85¢ €867 0002191 ) INIWIAOHAWI TVLIdYD' | VIOL
m — — i
Siv'e Siv'e Siv'e dIvd3d AONIO¥IW3I anlawe. |
: | : o - I
| P , _000°0g ! (Mdvd ¥VIAN) ON3Y WOONLSIY oiand, |
ov8'lz ov8'sz 09Z'L - 000°0F . HLYE/SY00Q 13A37T ¥IMOT ISNOH WNOD | ]
T 100222 1 00L'T2 1 00L'E ' 000°00% . LY3ATIND QVOH AIIHAVN
| q | P
vig vie - 000°02 | S3NSSI ANV SO3Y ¥ILVM WHOLS
088'L 0881 ! ~ooo'ze | ¥IVd3Y LHIATND WITWOTIH
M i i :
I R e | ! 1SNOO3Y¥ Q¥ ¥va3o i
| G6C'LS G6Z'LS . 809 - 000°00L°L _ WYYO0¥d AvOd €202 ]
680°L5¢ §80°16¢ w “ ! WVY¥90¥d avOX 2202/
“ W LIN3WIAOYdINI TVLIVD
AMHLS/HNOS | ¥3HLO | A3NLY¥NOD | _ w _ -
| SISN3JX3 | i T L
| 31vQ OL¥V3A | 3NAF _139ang | €202 ‘0¢ aunp Jaloid




To: Gates Mills Village Council

From: Nathaniel T. Smith, Director

Subject: Interim 2023 Mid-Year Report by Gates Mills Land Conservancy (GMLC)
Date: July 13, 2023

Major activities at GMLC since last December include the following items:

Strategic Plan
The Conservancy’s board worked on updating its Strategic Plan which is reviewed roughly every
five years. The revised plan was formally adopted by the GMLC board in May. It reaffirmed the
Conservancy’s primary mission of preserving the natural and scenic resources of the Village
through conservation easements, deed restriction, and targeted acquisition of properties.
Seven new initiatives were also prioritized:

e Develop a long-range conservation plan for the Sherman Road Preserve.

* In cooperation with the Village, implement a tree canopy preservation initiative.

e Expand public education and outreach programs.

¢ Implement a long-term preservation mechanism for unrestricted land owned by

the Conservancy.

¢ Re-establish bridle/walking trails where practical.

¢ Implement a new GIS tool for property inspections.

® Re-design and upgrade the GMLC website.

Community Outreach: In addition to monthly articles in the Pink Sheet, GMLC published two
online Newsletters to 785 Village residents during the first half of 2023.

e In March, the 3" Newsletter edition focused on the Wilderness Corridor with
articles about the Village’s local tree canopy and the former Coast Guard Station
on County Line Road that is now Mayfield School District’s Environmental
Center.

¢ InJune, the 4" Newsletter edition discussed the Heartland Corridor and the
founding of GMLC thirty-five years ago. It included articles about green
infrastructure, bees and pollinators, and beech leaf disease.

* Anarticle interviewing GMLC’s president on the Conservancy’s mission appeared
in Stroll Magazine during March.

During May, three nature Walk & Talks events were conducted on the Sherman Road Preserve.
Naturalists discussed backyard conservation, invasive species, and best practices for
maintaining healthy tree canopies. Nineteen individuals also participated in a rain barrel
workshop held in Marston Park.



Debt Repayment

At the end of March, GMLC paid off its remaining debt balance of $267,000 on the Clark
Preserve from its levy funds reserve. No new levy receipts were transferred to GMLC during
the first six months of 2023.

Fund Raising: As of the end of June, membership contributions of nearly $19,000 had been
raised from 90 donors compared to the full year budget of $32,000.

Land Transactions

At the end of June, the Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corporation (Land Bank)
transferred an orphaned property to GMLC at zero cost to the Conservancy. The 1.2 acre parcel
located on Berkshire Road was formerly part of the inter urban right-of-way known as the
Cleveland and Eastern Railroad.

X Deselect All ;’f

. v A
A { AT 1¢ ]
Y I B8 A 2 "r

1.2 acres



Financials:
As of the end of June 30, GMLC's Statement of Revenues & Expenses and its cash position were

as follows:

Statement Six Month Full Year

of Operations YTD Actual 2023 Budget

Revenues $17,300 $ 32,700

Expenses $ 9,700 $32,550
Net $ 7,600 $ 150

For the first half, revenues are tracking ahead of budget, and expenses are running significantly
below budget due mostly to timing.

Cash Reserves at the end of June were as follows:

Operating Funds $ 287,000
Levy Funds S 88,000
Stewardship Reserves $ 198,000

Subtotal $ 573,000

Levy Funds available for land transactions ($88,000) are currently at a low historic level.

4% of july Parade Float

Thanks to the inspiration of Celeste McClung and her intrepid team of float builders, the
Conservancy constructed its most elaborate parade float ever. It was led by two eagle and fox
ambassadors who carried 95 potted trees that were distributed by Girl Scott volunteers. The
float was recognized by the parade judges with two awards, Best of Nature and Most Beautiful.



OPERATING FUND (UNRESTRICTED)

OPERATING INCOME

Annual Sinner
Contritutions
Membersh'p
Grants

Other Income
Investment Income

Total Operating Incomo

Accounting Fees

Accreditation Costs

Annual Dinner

Bank Charges/Fees

Insurance

LTAMembership and Fees

Office Supplies

Hanorarium

Salary/Payroll

Payroli Taxes

P/R-Communications

Postage

Meeting

Membership inc printing and postage
Printer/Stationery

Website Development/Maintenance
Rent

TelephoneAT

Ctner Exgense

Total Oporating Exponses

NET OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

GATES MILLS LAND CONSERVANCY
2023 MONTHLY & YTD OPERATING STATEMENT

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 2023

lanuary  Febngary March Apd] May Lune by August  September October November December Year-toDate Bugdget
. 6.00 600 300.00
106.51 98.52  6,762.68 575500  4,028.82 16,75153 32,000.00
21.94 43.00 25.92 19.02 18.48 128.36 200.00
39.57 47.47 52.57 71.72 105.60 102.32 - 419.25 200.00
168.02 47.47 194.09 6,860.32 5,879.62 4,155.62 - - - - - - 17,305.14 32,700.00
450.00 450,00 5,200.00
. - 850.00
- - 750.00

. 15.00 15.00

- . 4,000.00
. 450.00
75.58 112.09 17.15 204.82 500.00
120000 112000  1,30000 1,040.00  1,140.00 920.00 6,720.00 14,000.00
246.49 362.25 608.74 1,000.00
. - 200.00
252 252 200.00
935.21 935.21 1,000.00
. 58.33 58.33 200.00
120.00 60.00 180.00 800.00
. - 2,400.00
362.76 3296 41.68 41.68 57.67 536.75 500.00
- - - - - - - 500.00
2,019.01 1,558.34 1,332.96 2,512.97 1,293.77 954.82 . - - - - - 9,711.37 32,550.00
(1,850.99) (1,510.87) (1,138.87) 4,347.85 4585.85 3,160.80 N N - . - - 7,593.77 150,00




{00°psT) {o0'68s’s) (oovte's) (sszec0n) lco6rem) lesego’s)  (e9'989°s) 6299t (eevioD)  |€5.960°9) SUESLZ (856682 §  ESOIIST § LLE6SL
00°TOT'TE  00'0v8‘SE  00°06v'6E  $5°998°09 ST'SYS'9E  LS09S'SE  $9'89°9%  90°69%'YTE€  06°100'IE 0zT'v8T'9s 959189  SV'0BL'STS TLGTI'EE § LETIL'S
ogosr . O0EIT . T 2T'S6S'T 00'00€ wEgey . wesOTY . 00zs 62°0Z€ 69°0EE'T 00°'€22 I'ElY oostET . -
00°00T'T  OO'EIL’T 00°Zv2't LEEW'T 09'TYE'T 8T'LEE'T 8£'2€0'1 sU9TY 68'SSY 0L'8SY ve'SLY 08'v0S €9°00S SL9ES
00'000't 00'00§°t - 00'000'€ 00005V 00°00v'2 00'00¥'2 00°00¥'2 00002 00'004'T 000062 00'00v'2 00'00v'Z .
00°€S0'T 00'S§10'Z 00'0v2 LE6'8TY 00'68L 8rELS 00'9€€ 8v'928 00'9€€ LY'I8Y 86°€58 §v'ZvE LLTY6 00'08T
R334 00'60S'1 00'S€2'2 £0'$8S r'o6t 9E'EZE 90°050°T 95'vL 90°£0S 05'68 61'8L5 66°ZET £€'8S
£9'9vp9 29°058'2 L6°8TL'Y £2'062°1 LY'EES 9L'L6Y $0'6EY 00098 99'9L6 12566
00'¢61 00°602 00'TEY 96'91 1802 66'ST .
00°86S 00°608 00'3¢Ly 9v'Z8s 86'9E7 89'1LZ LO'€99 vE'8EY e 443 SLOT 00'EST ov' €z 00222 [4°F4
00'0EY 00°28€ 00'9vE 6v'22S 80'€EL YO'STT'E ?8'S8Z 00'S11 JAS 41 66°L12 -
oo'zze't 00'€80°T 00'¢SE'L 26'8vS'T TZ'OET'T €8'£06 or'zZI0't L0066 €8'vZ0'1 05'0v6 SS08'T  35'¢28 6E'LY6 v£'809
00'ZSL'ET  00'€Zv'yT  00°186'91  0S'9ZE6T  0S'0Z9°PT  0SZ0S'LT  OOOST'El (588571  00'90'E( 00900°ZT  00'0L6'TT  00'8LT'TE TE'SYP'ET 000249
0001 . - . - .
0o'vEY 00'628 00'S61'L 85°659'2 9€'25S 1{:3414 8V'€0Z 68'2LL T0'9SE 69'bT BT'EST 86'0ET vZ'026'1 z8'v02
00'529 00°SLS 00'52L 00'$4S 00008 00'SLS 00'009 00'00% 00'009 00'S2L 00's2¢ 00'sZy 144 -
00'8IT'E  O00'EEl’E 00'PLE'Y  00'PZE'T 00°£95'€ 00'628'¢ 00904 00'02L'E OS'ELL'E 05'88L°E 00'208'¢€ 00'1Z8°€ 00°LES'E .
00'562 00'2£2 00'v9 0s'ZY ov'se 67°0LT 0002 00's€ - 00'st
00°'v92'1 00'9L2'€ 00'988°¢ 68'sST'¢ L5292'€ vLOLS'E 99'6vZ'v T6'LLt’e 8L'925¢ LT'896° ELVY0 -

. 00'682°2 00'069°S 61°222'L 9T'ISEE 00°00S .
00'009°t  00'008’€ 00°00S 00'026'8 00°0S¥'y  000S9'v 00’056’ 00°0S6'Y 00°0St 0000L°6 00'0SL'Y 000SL'y S 0000Z'S § 000SY
00°LvO'TE  O0O'TSZ'EE  00'9LS'EE  LG'EE50V  ZU'OZZ'SE  00'969'6Z  20°26L'0F  £0°TELOE  L0'LG6'6T LILBL'6T  TY'OLS'6T  06'089°'ZT$  STOPL'S § PTSOE'LT
o096t OBOYITT GOT8S  ®8586% E0Zse  WI0BL  WIC . 89ive vE8re 6€'8YC 105P1 10°s7 TECE  szely
00'v9€ 00°00% 0C'ZzZE 6€'929 60°LS2 69'6TS ££'908'1 st'Zov't SE'EIST 62'629 91'899'€ vL'08 92'607 9g 821

00°000°S 00°000°S - -
00'SZV'ET  00'SII'EZ  00'S6Y'EZ 0D BE6'SE 000992 O00'SLI'S?  LE68L°81  Zv'S9L'sT OY'6ST'ST  00'06b'6T  vZ'L9v'ST  S1'6LL'2Z LULSE'SE €5°15L°91
000¢ 00 52T 00'sS 00'06¢ 00285’y £6'S9Y 07's8v'9 00'000°S 00061 09'S€8 00062 1S'8pT'ZT 00’9
00'0V2'E  00'06€'€ 00'€ZZ'v  00OLT'E 00'09€'€  0S'vv2'E 80'P9P'E SS'9T8'E 81'928°7 6€'VBS’E '

1114 o oz 13(74 1724 30 )04 e 2014 [1{4 [74723 07 0T [3474

|enjdy |enRy 1enyY jenpy eniay jeny |endy jemay jenyay emy endy 1endy |enjoy en3yy
1e3A [30) Jjedp 1810] 1834 {8j0) Jeapjeiop ied) |ejo) Jeaj |eyo) 1894 |R10 Jed) R3O ) Jeaj |ej0] Jed, |ejol Jjeay |eyo} Je3\ jB10) JB34 |RYO4 QlA

SINIWILYLS ONILVYIJO WIIHOLSIH OGNV HY3IA LNIHYND

(3SNFdXT) INOINI ONUYY3IHO 13N
s9suadx3 BupesadQ je101

Fsuadq iayio

Lifauoydajay

19y

B5URUAIUIBN/IUBWAOIAIT N SGIM
Asuoneig/iniulig

ade3s0d pue Junuiid Ju) diysAQWIN
Jupaspy

Beis04

SUOREHUNWWOD-Y/d

saxe) ||0sAed

fjosheg/Ale|es

WnpeIOUOH
nddns a0
5394 pue d)ysAGUIIN VLY
duesnsu)

$994/538s0y7 yueg

13uuQ jenuuy

SIS0 UQNIRYPIIIDY

5234 fununoday

awody] Supesado je3oy

FWOIV} JUIUNSIAY|
Jwodul PYI0
CUT)
djyssaquiapy
suonNquIVe)
Jauuig jeTuuy

INOINI ONILYYIdO

(GIDTEISTINAY GNNd DNIIVEIdO



Gates Mills Land Conservancy
2023 NON-OPERATING INCOME & EXPENSE

Actual Actual Actuat Actual Actuat Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual ¥TD Actual
STEWARDSHIP/DEFENSE Fund  (Board Designated) dnwry Februey March Al Moy Lo oy Awut  Soptombor Octobor Novembor Decomber 23
Stewardshig Income
Donations $ -
Fund Raising s -
Other $
Investment Income 696 6.29 695 96 64 235.76 228 61 - - - . - - H $81.21
Total Stewardzhip Income $ 895 ¢ 629 § 695 § 9664 § 23576 § 22361 § . 5 * $ - s - $ - $ . s 58121
Stewardshtp Expenses
Legal Fees
Fund Raisirg Exgenses - -
Other Expensas & - - = d = . ul - - - - -
Total Stewardship Expenses s -8 s H -8 - s -8 = § - § -8 -85 $ . .
NET STEWARDSHIP INCOME (EXPENSE) $ 696 S 6.29 § 6.95 § 9664 $  235.76 $ 22861 S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 581.21
=22 = S L
LEVY Fund ignated. Actuat Actual Actual Actual Actua! Actual Actual Actual Actual Actuzt Actual Actual YTD Actuat
tewyIncome lanuary Eebruary March Aexil May lunoe duly Amust  September Octobor November Decembor i)
Oonations
Levy Recipts
Investment Income 1205 1088 765 4377 11035 106.53 28223
Other . ' R . - 2 . . - :
Tots! Lewy Income S 1205 & 10388 § 765 § 4477 § 11035 5 10653 § 3 - $ - $ . $ . H - 29123
Levy Expanses
Appraisals =
Legal Fees 760.00 700 00
Water/Real Estate Toxes -
Surveys -
CES DR Insurance 1815 00 181500
Maintenance 200.00 450.00 650.00
Consultants -
Property & CE Purchase 288.00 238.00
Losnto 831 LLC 267.019.61 267.019.61
Real Eszate Taxes 1215710 1223.68) 12933.42
Other Expenses - 299.50 - - 3160 = - - - - - = 331.50
Total Levy Expenses $ 15172.10 § 299.90 $ 26701961 $ 93532 § 31960 $ . $ - 5 . $ . S . s - s - $ 283,737.53

NETLEVY INCOME (exPense) e I T X T T S T S S S SO T Y YT}




S h $ - $ - $ - $ - $§ SVI00'ELSS TEESBTLSS 65°T0L995S SINYISTY HSYD L3N
H s S % s = H . S . S $ = $
S - $ . H . B - S - § SY'900'ELSS TEEBBTLSS 6SZOL'99SS ESIIEWHSS TLEVE'IEBS ZSTES'EEB § SLUL650SE $ $3AYISIY HSYD $S0UD

- $ - $ - $ - S M $ - S_SEVOVUCTS €TIETUSTS Lb'000L6TS EBE06'961 S 88968961 $ 65068961 § £9°€BR96T 25ubjoQ ' diyspiamers (LGNS
PUBEE'TY § OEICE'68 § STREST § 1702588 § LELIEER S T6806'T8 S (BTO6'S3S BZTTaue LoIuUNH NN Jolwigig sng
03U0JD() puUE WoLAG M
OL'9ZS'BOTS E6EOE'HOTS IT'PLO'BOTS ZPEBE'Z0TS 1S'ZBE'COLS S9T86°COT S 9L08E0T § SELBuee sBupnes Janis Ay e Asvon
diyspiemols

(Pa1euisap piecq] ISNIIIA/AIHSAUVMALS

S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (986LU8 S VIOBEUS § 6ET0GLE 5 2990068 S 9T E60USES 86 ZBOOSE S EOECOZILE S Aro 0G0
VEOVB'S S EEUEFSY S ZIVETSY § O IEB'Sy S SSERIPSTS SOVIBYST § ESE08ST § 6187000 VOIBUUNH N J3judnd Ssauisng
. s - s - H B9'9L0'SE § OE'SLO'9E S L'EL0'9E § | ST 5509200 sBuires A sng
- s - $ H 9L'BIL'OILS 9LEBTOLL S SLBRLOUL 11 19 SR (zz0z 82q) Mat N
EEBSEIY § IBTPITY § LTL90TP § SI8e.s 133125 sng Aoy wa
- s - s - S TVSLIEY S LEVOSWS § (BYOSWS S L6900/ S 1670500 ssaupsng Iseq Ay 3uppaud
{pareudisap piecq) aazt
{pazeud;sag prcog)
-5 - $ - s - s - s - S 18608 S 18C08 ¢ T8e08 6 TFEE & 18008 S I0E08 & 10508 S 295044 uoBuNuNH  3AYISTUD AVOY NVINNIHS

- $ $ - $ - [ $ - $ fU6E6'95ZS DU'ESS'S8S  76'9660025 LTBOILLZ S OTGHIBLIS GIDIZOST § TEL99T8  § Supesedo (o1 qns
IB'666'0PZS  LO'GVE'IPZS SUVEYIVLS EESYE'WT S ESEEL'WTS LCWLWT § TIFOOL'WT S 295€usa ueq SN 1pen Auow
WRTSZ S EVSIO'ST § S6IR0SZ § S60000Z § BLO00OZ $ €900007 S IWC00CT  § 920Lees sBulaes pioo Ay 123019 jerI3dS - NN
19TIEYT § VEBER'ET § IEVLO § 6CTIOT S STYSETL S OEUIM'ET S OO S 6220u0, soiseq Aay Jupad
{Patd11531-un) ONIVHIdO
SITEy  Sueed O] Sunes  Gewg  B5uae L= TR S0EEY g Ty Loviog g B0y g 5ueq o o

€Z/TE/TT  ET/OE/I  £T/1Efor  ETfoef6  €zfie/le EL/TE/L £2/0€/9 €2/18/s €2/0E/Y €z/te/e €z/82/z szfteft whe/u

40 se QuUNodNy AduerIasua) pue sy sajes



Village of Gates Mills

Division of Police
1470 Chagrin River Road
Gates Mills, Ohio 44040-9703
Phone: (440) 423-44505 Fax: (440) 423-2002
www.gatesmillsvillage.com

July 2023 Council Meeting (June Report)

1) Supervisors are being trained by Gatso on the speed camera approval
process.

2) Three residents fell victim to scams. All three scams originated from the
internet.

3) All officers have completed the mandated 24-hours of Continued Professional
Training (CPT).

Monthly Totals:

- 66 Traffic Citations.

- 25 Warnings.

- 20 Incident/Accident reports
- 7,623 Patrol Miles.

2,109 House Checks

Sincerely,

Gregg Minichello
Chief of Police
Gates Mills Police Department

Gminichello@gatesmillsvillage.com
440.423.4405 x 112



Speed Camera Program Update

-The 30-day warning period started July 5%.

-The westbound camera is expected to be completed around July 20™.

-The remaining photo enforcement signage is on order and will be installed soon.
-The Lyndhurst Municipal Court is progressing with their software integration.
-Informational mailings about the program were mailed to residents in late June.

-Our target date to begin enforcement remains early August.

60 days of data collection for eastbound camera.

Total Passes 435,187 {7,000 daily)

Avg Speed (all vehicles) 48.8 mph.

Avg speed (vehicles over 60) 62.49 mph.

3.94 % of vehicles traveling over 60 mph. (17,165).

Top Speed 91 mph.

**k%¥* Fyents do not equal number of citations.

Numbers have steadily decreased each week and should continue to do so.




Gates Mills Service Department

“Yours in service since 1920”

TO: Mayor
and Council Members

FROM: Dave Biggert, Service Director

RE: SERVICE DEPARTMENT REPORT — JUNE 2023

1. In June 10 building permits were issued for a total construction
value of $909,445.

2. In June 2022, 3 building permits had been issued for a total
construction value of $232,188.

3. Last month ABV Construction Company completed an emergency
culvert repair on Gates Mills Boulevard. The problem begin with
what appeared to be a small sink hole in the asphalt pavement. As
the day progressed, the hole grew in both size and depth. After
further investigation, it was determined to be a collapsed 24” clay
stormwater pipe undermining the road surface. The excavation to
make the repair ended up being approximately 15’ x 20’ x 20’ deep.
A new section of pipe was installed and LSM (low strength mortar)
was poured into the exaction to fill all the voids and support the road
surface. The asphalt pavement will be replaced when the contractor
for this year’s road program is in town performing the paving work.

I hope this information is helpful. If you have any questions or need any
additional information, please feel free to contact me at (440) 423-1581.

Respectfully Submitted,

David L. Biggert, RBO, RBI, PI, MI, EMT-B
Service Director/Building Official















Gates Mills Fire Department

June 2023 Council Report

DATE NFIRS Address/Location Description of Incident
NUMBER

6-2-2023 | 2023-84 | 1425 Cardinal Lane Fire alarm due to ongoing problems with the system.

6-3-2023 | 2023-85 | 7039 Gates Mills Blvd. llegal open burning. Two large fires, 800 gallons were used to
extinguish the fires. The owner was advised, not to open burn
again.

6-3-2023 2023-86 | 2045 SOM Center Road Fire alarm due to a worker that accidentally activated a pull
station.

6-7-2023 | 2023-87 | 7301 Wilson Mills Road Underground storage tank removal inspection.

6-10-2023 | 2023-88 | 7935 Gray Eagle Chase Fire alarm due to burnt food.

6-13-2023 | 2023-89 | 7940 Old Mill Road Live power line down and arcing in the roadway.

6-14-2023 | 2023-90 | 7129 Wilson Mills Road, MV. Transformer hanging from the pole.

6-18-2023 | 2023-91 | 1215 Fox Hill Drive Fire alarm due to burnt food.

6-21-2023 | 2023-92 | 500 Battles Road Foster/Adoptive home fire inspection.

6-24-2023 | 2023-93 | 1630 County Line Road Natural gas leak outside the home.

6-28-2023 | 2023-94 | 7000 Hickory Lane lllegal open burning. Fire extinguished by GMFD. The builder
was contacted and will not open burn again.

6-29-2023 | 2023-95 | 1425 Cardinal Lane Fire alarm due to workers not putting the system on standby.

6-29-2023 | 2023-96 | 500 Battles Road Public service/Install seven smoke detectors.

CURRENT MONTH TOTAL

2023 YEAR TO DATE

2022 YEAR TO DATE

The June training topics were:

June 6, 2023

June 20, 2023

June 26, 2023

Vehicle checks on E-1411, E-1412, E-1413, C-1471, and C-1472.
Res-Q-Jack vehicle stabilization classroom session. Brush fire operational review.

Vehicle checks on E-1411, E-1412, E-1413, C-1471 and C-1472.
Annual hose testing on E-1413 handlines and LDH, and E-1412 LDH.

Hands-on Res-Q-Jack vehicle stabilization and lifting training with the manufacturers

Instructor.

June employee anniversaries:

Fire Fighter Ted Zalewski — 33 years
Fire Fighter John Pata — 23 years
Fire Fighter Jeff Mackie — 19 years
Fire Fighter Nick Nemastil — 12 years

July 11, 2023




ORDINANCE NO.: 2023- 23
INTRODUCED BY MAYOR SCHNEIDER

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1313.09(a) OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS TO SPECIFY THE
PROCEDURE FOR THE ARCHITECTURAL BOARD OF REVIEW’S
HISTORIC DISTRICT SUBCOMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND MAKE
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD ON APPLICATIONS FOR
BUILDING PERMITS IN THE VILLAGE’S HISTORIC DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, upon the advice of the Chair of the Architectural Board of Review (“ARB”),
the Chair of the ABR’s Historic District Subcommittee, and the Mayor, this Council desires to
clarify and specify the procedure for applications for building permits and for demolition permits
in the Village’s Historic District for the purpose of more efficient and effective processing of such
permit applications to a timely conclusion.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Gates Mills,
Ohio, that:

Section 1: Section 1313.09 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Gates Mills is
hereby amended to hereinafter provide as follows:

1313.09 REVIEW PROCEDURE FOR THE HISTORIC DISTRICT AND
HISTORIC LANDMARKS.

(a) No building permit for the construction, erection, alteration, removal, moving or
demolition of any structure or building in the Historic District, or for the alteration, removal,
moving or demolition of any historic landmark, shall be issued where such action will affect the
exterior architectural feature of any such structure or building, unless and until such application
has been approved by the Board. All submissions to the Board shall be made through the Building
Official who shall receive all materials from the applicant at least seven days before the Board's
next regular or special mecting of the Board’s Historic District Subcommittee. Upon
application for a building permit with respect to any structure or building in the above categories,
the Building Official shall submit such application, together with the related plans and
specifications, within seven days of receipt thereof, directly to the Boardforreferral-to-the Historic
District Subcommittee for its review at its next regular or special meeting.

Section 2: Only subdivision (a) of Section 1313.09 of the Codified Ordinances of the
Village of Gates Mills as it existed prior to the effective date of this Ordinance is hereby repealed.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and
that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section
121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

20208872 _1



Section 4: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force form and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

Passedthis  day of , 2023.
President of Council
ATTEST:
Clerk
APPROVED:
Mayor
2

20208872 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-24
BY COUNCILMEMBER AUWERTER

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE TAX BUDGET FOR
THE VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Finance Administrator of the Village of Gates Mills, Ohio has prepared
a budget estimating the expenses for the year 2024 and the funds necessary to be raised by taxes
levied upon the property in the Village of Gates Mills, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village has examined said budget and finds it to be
correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
GATES MILLS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. The budget for the year 2024 as prepared by the Finance Administrator of
the Village of Gates Mills and presented to Council for consideration is hereby approved and
adopted.

SECTION 2. The Clerk is directed to certify a copy of this Resolution, together with the
2024 budget, to the Cuyahoga County Budget Commission and County Fiscal Officer on or
before July 20, 2023.

SECTION 3.  This Resolution is declared to be and emergency measure immediately
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the
Village of Gates Mills and for the further reason that it must be certified to the Budget
Commission and Fiscal Officer of Cuyahoga County by the deadline set forth in Section 2 above
and to protect the financial resources of the Village; wherefore, provided this Resolution receives
the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of Council elected or appointed thereto, it shall
take effect immediately upon its passage and execution by the Mayor; otherwise, it shall take
effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

{02114533 - 1}



Passed the day of ,2023.

President of Council
ATTEST:

Clerk

Mayor

(02114533 - 1}



RESOLUTION 2023 - 24 PASSED JULY 18, 2024
BY COUNCILMEMBER AUWERTER

ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET INFORMATION

Political Subdivision/Taxing Unit VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS
For the Fiscal Year Commencing JANUARY 1, 2024

Fiscal Officer Signature ;jﬁ/lﬁ//mab%/ Date 2// 5{/2 S

COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA

Substitute House Bill No. 129 (HB129) effective June 3, 2002, was enacted by the 124th General Assembly in part to allow a county budget
commission to waive the requirement that a taxing authority adopt a tax budget for a political subdivision or other taxing unit, pursuant to
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 5705.281.

Under the law in effect prior to June 3, 2002, the budget commission could only waive the tax budget for a subdivision or other taxing unit
that was receiving a share of the county undivided local government fund or the county undivided local government revenue assistance
fund under an alternative method or formula pursuant to ORC Sections 5747.53 and 5747.63. Thus, tax budgets could be waived only for
counties, municipalities, townships, and park districts. This restriction is now removed.

Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.281

Under the amended version of this section pursuant to HB 129, a county budget commission, by an affirmative vote of a majority of the
commission, including an affirmative vote by the county auditor, may waive the tax budget for any subdivision or other taxing unit.
However, the commission may require the taxing authority to provide any information needed by the commission to perform its duties,
including the division of the tax rates as provided under ORC Section 5705.04.

County Budget Commission Duties

The county budget commission must still certify tax rates to each subdivision or other taxing unit, by March 1 for school districts and by
September 1 for all other taxing authorities under ORC Section 5705.35, even when a tax budget is waived. Also, the commission is still
required to issue an official certificate of estimated resources under ORC Section 5705.35 and amended official certificates of estimated
resources under ORC Section 5705.36.

Therefore, when a budget commission is setting tax rates based on a taxing unit's need, for purposes of ORC Sections 5705.32, 5705.34,
and 5705.341, its determination must be based on that other information the commission asked the taxing authority to provide under ORC
Section 5705.281, when the tax budget was waived. Also, an official certificate must be based on that other information the commission
asked the taxing authority to provide.

County Budget Commission Action

On October 11, 2002, during the Cuyahoga County Budget Commission meeting, the commission with an affirmative vote of all members
waived the requirement for taxing authorities of subdivisions or other taxing units (Including Schools) to adopt a tax budget as provided
under ORC Section 5§705.281, but shall require the filing of this Alternative Tax Budget Information document on an annual basis.

Alternative Tax Budget Information Filing Deadline

For all political subdivisions excluding school districts, the fiscal officer must file one copy of this document with the County Fiscal Officer on
or before July 20th. For school districts the fiscal officer must file one copy of this document with the County Fiscal Officer on or before
January 20th.




VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS

DIVISION OF TAXES LEVIED

(Levies Inside & Outside 10 Mill Limitation, Inclusive Of Debt Levies)
(List All Levies Of The Taxing Authority)

SCHEDULE 1
1
- Fund'
INSIDE LEVIES:
General
General Fund Expenses 3.18 $675,000.00
Police
Police Pension Fund Pension 0.30 $64,567.00
QUTSIDE LEVIES:
Land Conservation Conservation| 11/02/21 Charter 2021 /2025 {2022 / 2026 1.00 $215,223.00
General
General Fund Expenses 11/06/18 Renewal 2023 /2027 |2024 / 2028 3.00
General
General Fund Expenses 11/03/20 Renewal 2021 /2025 |2022 /2026 3.50
General
General Fund Expenses 11/05/19 Renewal 2020/ 2024 |2021 /2025 3.50
Total General Fund $2,379,500.00
Total All Funds 14.48 $2,659,290.00




00'0v2'S1 00°895°2Y 00°80€°8S 00°000'L¥ 00°80€°.L pung ssjemalsem
00'€82'692 oovie'oe 00°/6v'S62 00°005'91 00°266'8.2 pund Jajep
00'¥.6'v82 00°000°'056 00'vi6'veC L 00°000°210°} 00'vL6°21C pund juawanoidwi [eyded
00°0€L'C 000 00°0€LC 00022 pung juswaiay puog
000 000 000 000 000 pung juswadioju me
006622 00°221°Le 00°2€6'8S 00°000'¥1 00°Ze6 v pung uoneaioay xed
00'esv've 00°000°Z oocgrle 00°000°2 00°€8y've pung Aisjewsd
00°.56'se 00°02Z¥'SL 0022 ¥ 00'v.S'SL 00'€08°52 pung kemybiH 9jeis
00'8P1'8S1 00°000'0G 1 00'8¥1'80¢ 00'802°161 00°0¥6'9L L pund ¥NOS
00°262°291 00'66¥'+02 00'96.'99¢ ooevo'zi 0o0'ezz'sie 00'LES'6EL Adueniasuog pueq
00'sv2'6 00°091 ‘922 00'sov'see 00°000°091 00°295'v9 00'8e8’0l uoisudd @ j8119y a0)10d
00°1€6°692°2 00°€85°26€'9 00'PLS'8SE VL 00'568'Lv6'C 00°005'6.€'C 006L1°1LE8'L pund jejaus

_~ sdueleq

ﬁ !_.M. % E“_Mu.mhmq m.—i .ﬁu wa
M.H_.‘._.. -u..ﬂﬂu

240 L ebed Z 3InQ3IHOS

vz0z . STIW S3LVYD 40 IOVTTIA

S_m%_%s spuny I a_,_v

ALIAILDV ANN4 40 LNJNTLVLS




00'796'€26'8 005266118 00'688°€V0'L1 00'615¥9¥'S 000626592 00'080°026'8 SIV10L
002071 000 00201 00695 000 00841 puRZ OIYGBUQ - Poido
000 00'v08'0¢ 00'#08°0¢ 000 00'¥08'0€ Vdyv-pundy A1anooay |eas! (6907
00'898'9 0000521 00'89€6} 000 00°89¢'6} pung Aajes
00'L19'L 00°000'sZ 00'419'92 00°000'52 00'119°} NeaiNg SUONEIOIA - UN0Y SJ0KeN
000 000 000 000 000 SWelo |e1apag
00°065'6 000 00'065'6 000 000656 SiueIO 3jels
00'66.LE 000 00'66L°LE 000 00'66L L€ pund IsniL jIsdind
00'%E 000001 00E0'} 00000t 00 pung Kieuonaidsiq sJoAel
00000'L 000 0070001 000 00°000°+1 pung abeiois punoibiapun
00615901 00000G} 0061512} 00°00€9} 0061250} pund ysodag puog buipiing
 odoueeg ~ sainypuadg -8nuaray juswuianod | eoueieg pund :
paiaquinousun ~ lojeigepeay . feoojpue | peequnousun
pajewnsy seunosey sexe | Auedoid ~ pajeuwns3y
bupug [ L L R R | ! AN - Buiuuibag 4
A - Al 1 [t} = |
Zjozobed z 31NA3HOS
€202 STIIN S3LVYD 4O IOVTIIA

(Arenpinipu) spund |1 1si7)

ALIAILDV ANN4d 40 INJN3ALVLS




000°L61°L

000°'000°}
000°0¢
000°091

000}

1INNONYV

SHIANVYHL ¥20¢C

Juswanoidwy |eyde)n
Jajemalsepn

Sud ® |9y ¥2lj0d
uoljealoay yied
Ateuonelosiq s Johepy
Asjpwa)n

ol

V101

pun4 |elauas)
pun4 |ejauas)
pun4 |eiauas
pun4 |elauss
pun4 |eleuss)
pun4 |ejouas)

NOH4

Sl seies jo abe|n



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-25
BY COUNCILMEMBER AUWERTER

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
NO. 2022-42 TO INCREASE CERTAIN APPROPRIATIONS AND
OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF GATES MILLS, OHIO FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023

SECTION 1. Be it ordained by the Council of the Village of Gates Mills, Ohio that the following
amendment be made to the annual Appropriation Ordinance 2022-42 as passed by Council on December
13, 2022.

SECTION 2. That the appropriation from the General Fund to the Police Department Other Expenses
be increased by $290,000.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency ordinance necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public health, safety, convenience and welfare for reasons apparent from
the contents of said ordinance and therefore this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

Passed the day of July, 2023.

President of Council
ATTEST:

Clerk

APPROVED:

Mayor



'RESOLUTION NO. 2023-26
BY COUNCILMEMBER AUWERTER

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES PROVIDED BY CT CONSULTANTS UNDER AN AGREEMENT FOR THE
VILLAGE’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

WHEREAS, the Village entered into an agreement with CT Consultants on October 14,
2021 for professional services to assist the Village in the preparation of a Comprehensive Plan (the
“Agreement”) for $57,500.00;

WHEREAS, this Council on August 9, 2022 authorized additional funds for out-of-scope
services necessary to complete the Comprehensive Plan, increasing the total amount of the
Agreement to $72,000, and authorized such expenditures to CT Consultants to be paid from the
Local Fiscal Recovery Fund;

WHEREAS, an additional $7,520.42 for unforeseen out-of-scope services is necessary to
compensate CT Consultants for services provided to complete and finalize the Comprehensive
Plan. Such services included expanding and tabulating the community survey, fulfilling a request
to analyze community survey data by neighborhood (10 neighborhoods), preparing for
presentations from subject matter experts, and creating a checklist survey process to clarify the
areas of mutual agreement and areas for further discussion by the Village’s Advisory Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Gates Mills,
Cuyahoga County, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1.  Council hereby authorizes the additional amount of $7,520.42 to be added
to the Agreement with CT Consultants for the Comprehensive Plan for services provided by the
consultant outside the scope of the original Agreement but necessary for the completion of the
Comprehensive Plan and increasing the total amount of the Agreement to an amount not to exceed
$79,520.42.

SECTION 2. The additional funds authorized by Section 1 herein shall be paid from the
Village’s Local Fiscal Recovery Funds.

SECTION 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions and deliberations of
Council and its committees relating to the passage of this Resolution that resulted in formal action
were in meetings open to the public as required by law.

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

Passed the day of July, 2023.



President of Council

ATTEST:

Clerk

APPROVED:

Mayor



